PWHITE CLOUD PUBLIC SCHOOLS	BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING: REGULAR MEETING	KEITH DERKS
DATE: JUNE 6, 2022	HOLLY BOWMAN
TIME: 7:00 PM	ELAINE ENGEL
PLACE: HS COLLABORATION ROOM 306	MEGAN CRUZAN
	MINDY MENCH
	HARRY STEVENS
	JAMES JONES

Called to Order and Roll Call:

The Regular Meeting of the White Cloud Board of Education was called to order by Vice President, Harry Stevens at 7:00 p. m. in the HS Collaboration Room 306.

Members Present: Keith Derks, Holly Bowman, Megan Cruzan, Mindy Mench, Harry Stevens,

Members Absent: James Jones, Elaine Engel

Administration Present: Superintendent Ed Canning, K-5 Elementary Principal, Lorie Watson, 6-12 Principal/Athletic Director, Brent Foondle and 6-12 Dean of Students/Virtual Director, Asa Wyers.

Pledge of Allegiance:

Changes or Additions to the Agenda: None

Communications: Mr. Canning shared communications he has received resignations letters from bus driver, Marian Hasty Senior Class Advisors, Tracey Foster and Caleb Wilk, and Varsity Quiz Bowl, JV Quiz Bowl and JH Quiz Bowl Coach, Tony McHattie.

Consent Items

2021-170 Motion by Megan Cruzan, supported by Keith Derks be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the May 16, 2022, Special Meeting Minutes as presented. Ayes-5, Nays-0, Absent -2. Motion carried.

2021-171 Motion by Keith Derks, supported by Mindy Mench be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the May 16, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes as presented. Ayes-5, Nays-0, Absent -2. Motion carried.

2021-172 Motion by Holly Bowman, supported by Megan Cruzan be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve payment of the bills as presented. Ayes-5, Nays-0, Absent -2. Motion carried.

Administrative Reports:

Administrative reports were received by the Board from 6-12 Principal/Athletic Director, Brent Foondle, 6-12 Dean of Students/Virtual Director, Asa Wyers, K-5 Principal, Lorie Watson, and Superintendent, Ed Canning.

Committee Reports: None

Public Comment: Billie Scott provided comment regarding concerns about the school dress code. Coach Tod Reeve spoke about his track team and their 2022 successes.

Old Business:

NEOLA 2022 Spring Updates. 3rd and Final Reading

New Business:

2021-173 Motion by Keith Derks, supported by Holly Bowman be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the 2022-23 MHSAA Annual Membership as presented. Ayes-5, Nays-0, Absent -2. Motion carried.

2021-174 Motion by Megan Cruzan, supported by Holly Bowman be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve Conner Dakin as our new secondary Social Studies teacher as presented. Ayes-5, Nays-0, Absent -2. Motion carried.

Public Comment: Cassandra Hensley provided comment regarding youth football, their new board and meeting with the school. Ken Saville provided comment regarding the wanting to volunteer and WC is awesome. Jennifer Borgman provided comment and requested feedback on their dress code concerns. Kerry Hewitt provided comment on her view of appropriateness of the dress code.

Items For Future Discussion:

2021-22 Budget

2022-23 Budget

Board Retreat Follow-up

Adjourn:

2021-175 Motion by Megan Cruzan, supported by Holly Bowman be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education move to adjourn the meeting at 7:42 p.m. Ayes-5, Nays-0, Absent-2. Motion carried.

Elaine Engel, Board of Education Secretary